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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Elena Otero, Esq. [Elena@rzllaw.com] M@C/
Sent:  Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:51 PM 6\0
To: CorpAddressChange &

Subject: Elena Otero, P.A. Address Change Request

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the mailing and principal address of Elena Otero, P.A., a Flarida gorporation, document number
P0O9000001549, to 2915 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 300, Miami, Florida 33137.

Thank you,

Elena Otero, Esq.

Ritter, Zaretsky & Lieber, LLP
555 NE 15th Street

Suite 100

Miami, FL 33132

(305) 372-0933 - Office

(305) 704-8841 - Fax
elena@rzllaw.com

This e-mail contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the
individual or entity named within the message. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notificd
that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If
this communication was received in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original
message.
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